Fwd: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobE6444),Package Code-
PKG10000227, Beneficiary Code-41976

SURAJG <SURAJG@bankofbaroda.com>

To: SURAJG <SURAJG@bankofbaroda.com>

Get Qutlook for Android

=%

From: Mediwheel <santosh@policywheel.com> -

Sent: Thursday, 6 January, 2022, 1:54 pm

To: Ashok Kumar

Cc: Mediwheel CC; Mediwheel CC

Subject: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobE6444),Package Code-PKG10000227,
Beneficiary Code-41976
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**CAUTION: THIS MAIL IS ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE BANK'S DOMAIN. DO
NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU KNOW THE SENDER

011-41195959
Email:wellness@mediwheel.in

Dear MR. KUMAR ASHOK,

Please find the confirmation for following request.

Booking Date : 05-01-2022
Package Name . Medi-wheel Full Body Health Checkup Male Below 40
Name of

. Raj i Di sti ical R h Cent
Diagnostic/Hospital ajasthani Diagnostic And Medical Research Centre

Address of ~ Shop No. B-110, Shubash Marg, Indira Nagar, Mandawa Mod,
Diagnostic/Hospital Jhunjhunu

Contact Details : 9413716080

City : Jhujhunu

State . Rajasthan

Pincode : 333001

Appointment Date : 08-01-2022

Confirmation
Status

- Confirmed
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LETTER OF APPROVAL / RECOMMENDATION
To,

The Coordinator,
Mediwheel (Arcofemi Healthcare Limited)
Helpline number: 011- 41195959

Dear Sir / Madam,
Sub: Annual Health Checkup for the employees of Bank of Bareda

This is to inform you that the following employee wishes to avail the facility of Cashless
Annual Health Checkup provided by you in terms of our agreement.

PARTICULARS EMPLOYEE DETAILS
NAME MR. KUMAR ASHOK
EC NO. 171526
DESIGNATION BRANCH HEAD
PLACE OF WORK SURAJGARH
BIRTHDATE 10-06-1989
PROPOSED DATE OF HEALTH 08-01-2022
CHECKUP
BOOKING REFERENCE NO. 21M171526100009068E

This letter of approval / recommendation is valid if submitted along with copy of the Bank of
Baroda employee id card. This approval is valid from 05-01-2022 till 31-03-2022 The list of
medical tests to be conducted is provided in the annexure to this letter. Please note that the
said health checkup is a cashless facility as per our tie up arrangement. We request you to
attend to the health checkup requirement of our employee and accord your top priority and
best resources in this regard. The EC Number and the booking reference number as given in
the above table shall be mentioned in the invoice, invariably.

We solicit your co-operation in this regard.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

" Chief General Manager
HRM Department
Bank of Baroda

(Note: This is a computer generated letter. No Signature required. For any clarification. please contact Mediwheel (Arcofemi
Healthcare Limited)) 3
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\ FULLY COMPUTERISED PATHOLOGY LABORATORY \\\ |
|| MRI | CTSCAN || TMT | SONOGRAP IEESIIElh\

NAME : ASHOK KUMAR AGE:32 /SEX: M

REF.BY : DATE: 09 JAN 2022

X-RAY CHEST (PA)

Both lung fields appear normal in under view
No e/o consolidation or cavitations is seen.
‘Both costo-phrenic angles appear clear.
Cardiac size is within normal limits.

Both domes of diaphragm appear normal.

Bony thoracic cage & soft tissue shadow appear normal.-

IMPRESSION :- NORMAL X-RAY CHEST (PA)

“ b

DR. B S GUPTA
MD RADIODIAGNOSIS
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J NAME ASHOK KUMAR AGE- SEX: M
REF/BY: DATE 8-Jan-22

' ULTRASONOGRAPHY WHOLE ABDOMEN
Liver: is normal in size, shape and mild to moderate bright echotexture. No THBR

dilatation is seen. No focal mass seen. Portal vein and hepatic veins are normal in diameter.
Common bile duct is normal in diameter and lumen is clear.

Gall bladder: is normal in size shape, location with echo free lumen. Wall thickness is
nhormal. No echogenic shadow suggestive of calculus is seen. No focal mass or lesion is seen.
Pancreas: is normal in size, shape and echotexture. No focal mass or lesion is detected.
Pancreatic duct is not dilated.

Rt. Kidney: is normal in size, shape, position and echotexture. Corticomedullary
differentiation is well maintained. No evidence of definite calculus/ hydronephrosis is seen.
Lt. Kidney: is normal in size, shape, position and echotexture. Corticomedullary
differentiation is well maintained. No evidence of definite calculus/ hydronephrosis is seen.
Spleen: is normal in size, regular in shape and echo texture. No focal lesion is seen. Splenic
vessels are seen normal.

Urinary Bladder: is well distended. Outline of bladder is régular‘. Wall thickness is hormal.
No focal mass is seen. No echogenic shadow suggestive of calculus is seen.

Prostate: is normal in size, regular in shape and outline. .Capsule:;'s intact.

No evidence of ascites is seen. No significant Lymphadenopathy is seen. No obvious bowel
pathology is seen. Retroperitoneum including aorta, IVC is unremarkable.

IMPRESSION:

“Fatty liver grade 2
Advised: clinicopathological correlation

«*

DR. B $ GUPTA
MD RADIODIAGNOSIS
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| SONOGRAPHY

_X-RAY ECG_ MAMMOGRAPHY

Report date:  2022-01-08 10:54
Patient ID: 34484 Birth date: 0000-00-00
Name ASHOK KUMAR Sex: Male
Measure type: Human Doctor: MEDI WHEEL HEAL
Sample ID: 33985 Date: 2022-01-08
Parameter: Result: Limit:
. WBC: 6.62 10'9/l [4.00-11.00] A -
LYM: 264 109/ [1.30-4.00] 7{
MID: 037 109/  [0.15-0.70] /
GRA: 360 109/ [2.50-7.50] i ‘ ,
LYM%: 40.00 % [25.0 - 40.0] A O _ :
" MID%: 5.60 % [3.0-7.0] ' )f * //\
GRA%: 54.50 % [50.0 - 75.0] / N | 7 \
WMl wmz WM ' ' i 4001l
27.9f 84 11 129 6f
RBC 459  10M2/ [4.00-5.50] e s ?
HGB 12.80 g/l [11.5 - 16.5) :
HCT: 43.22 % [36.00 - 52.00]
MCV: 94.00 fl [76 - 96]
MCH: 27.90 pg [27 - 32]
MCHC: -  29.70 g/l [30 - 35]
. RDWs: +  53.90 fl [20.0 - 42.0]
RDWev: 15.10 % [0.0-0.0] S T T T ; o
1 30.4f]
PLT: 21600 109/  [100 - 400 T
_PCT. 0.21 %  [0.00-0.00] r I
MPV: 9.60 fl [8.0- 15.0] i
PDWs: 13.30 fl [0.0-0.0] /
' PDWev: 37.90 % [0.0-0.0] o ¥
PM2 b= 5o
o0.of

" Doctor:



" FULLY COMPUTERISED PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

| MR crSCAN 1 TMT " SONOGRAPHY | XcRAY | ECG
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Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number : 34484
Gender : MALE - Invoice Date : 08-01-2022 10:46 AM
Referred By Dr. : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. : 6391
Print Date 1 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
HAEMATOLOGY
Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
ESR (Erythrocyte Sedimentation H 28 ‘ . 20 mmv/hr
Rate)
 BLOOD GROUPING (ABO & Rh) 1 AB+ Positive

\i— @L ' ' . DR. Mani Agarwal
Sa——" (MD. (Path.)
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Department of Laboratory

Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR - Sr. Number 1 34484

Gender : MALE = Invoice Date : 08-01-2022 10:46 AM

Referred By Dr. : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. : 6391

Print Date - : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
HAEMATOLOGY
HbA1c(Glycosylated hemoglobin)

!_ Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
- HbA1c(Glycosylated hemoglobin) 5.30 < 6.50 Non-Diabetic %

6.50 - 7.00 Very Good
~ Control
7.10 - 8.00 Adeqate Control
| 8.10 - 9.00 Suboptimal
| Control
. 9.10 - 10.00 Diabetic Poor
| ’ Control
| > 10.00 Very Poor Control

eAG (Estimated Average Glucose) 105.41 mg/dL

Method : Fluorescence Immunoassay Technology
Sample Type : EDTA Blood

Remarks :

Gycosylated Hemoglobin Testing is Recommended for both (a) Checking Blood Sugar Control in People who might be Pre-Diabetic. (b)
Monitoring Blood Sugar Control in patients in more elevated levels, termed Diabetes Mellitus. The American Diabetic Association suggests
that the Glycosylated Hemoglobin Test be Performed atleast Two Times in Year in Patients with Diabetes that are meeting Treatement Goals
(and That have stable glycemic Control) and Quarterly in Patients with Diabetes whos therapy has changed or that are not meeting Glycemic
Goals. )

Glycosylated Hemoglobin measurement is not appropriate where there has been change in diet or Treatment within 6 Weeks. Hence people
with recent Blood Loss, Hemolytic Aneamia, or Genetic Differences in the Hemoglobin Molecule (Hemoglobinopathy) such as Sickle-cell
Disease and other Conditions, as well as those that have donated Blood recently, are not suitable for this Test.
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DR. Mani Agarwal
o = (MD. (Path.)
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_ CTSCAN | TMT | SONOGRAP PHY | MAMMOG

Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number : 34484
Gender : MALE - Invoice Date " :08-01-2022 10:46 AM
' Referred By Dr, : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP. Registration No. : 6391
Print Date : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
BIO-CHEMISTRY
Test Name 7 Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
Fasting Blood Sugar 76.0 60-110 mg/dL
' Blood Sugar PP 113.0 ) 60 - 140 mg/dL

\Jikokh SRR Lk
) WD, (Path) .
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FULLY COMPUTERISED PATHOLOGY "

)
11l

Department of Laboratory
Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number 1 34484
Gender : MALE <t Invoice Date . 08-01-2022 10:46 AM
Retfarred By Dr : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. : 6391
1 Print Date : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
BIO-CHEMISTRY
) RENAL FUNCTION TEST
T:est Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
| Blood Urea 24.2 13--45 - mg/dL
1_ . Crealinine 0.95 0.4-1.4 ma/dL
| Calcium 10.1 8.5--11 mg/dL
. Uric Acid 6.50 2472 mg/dL
- Liver Function Test
§ | : Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
SGOT/AST(Tech.:-UV Kinetic) H 59.00 = 5-40 uiL
SGPT/ALT(Tech.:-UV Kinetic) . H 106.0 : s 540 UL
' Bilirubin(Total)(Tech.:-Jendrassik H 1.22 o 0w mg/dL
Grof) . > 3 :
Bilirubin(Dirgqt)_ 0.22 0--0.3 ma/dL
| Bilirubin(Indirect) 1.00 0.1-1.0 mg/dL
Total Protein(Tech.:-Biuret) 775 6-8 gm/dL
Albumin(Tech.:-BCG) 4.26 3.5-5 gm/dL
- Globulin(CALCULATION) o5 3.49 2.5-4.5- gm/dL
| AIG Ratio(Tech.:-Calculated) 1.22 02-13
' Alkaline Phosphatase(Tech.:-Pnp 170.0 108-306 uiL
Amp Kinetic) ‘
LIPID PROFILE
! Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
‘Chplesterol 182.00 140--260 ma/dL
HDL Cholesterol ' 56.00 35--65 mg/dL
Triglycerides H 263.00 40-170 mg/dL
LDL Cholesteral 73.40 10-150 - mg/dL
\t - ' " DR. Mani Agarwal
- .. : (MD. (Path.)
LOGIST PAT ST
T&C ports is Not Valid For Medico Legal Purposes. * Identification and name of person is not our resposnibility-

e NO~partof this report should be reproduced for any purpose. * Interpret result after cansidering Age.sex effect of drua. &



 FULLY COMPUTERISED PATHOLOGY LABORATDBY \\\\
MRI | CTSCAN | TMT  SONOGRAPHY = X-RAY ~ECG  MAM %

Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number : 34484
Gender : MALE = Invoice Date : 08-01-2022 10:46 AM
Referred By Dr. : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. 1 6391
Print Date : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
' VLDL Cholesterol 'H 52.60 ‘ 0--40 ma/dL ]

g

DR. Mani Agarwal
{MD, (Path.)
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FULLY COMPUTERISED PATHOLOGY LABORATORY

i YUBORATORY
_MRI CTSCAN | TMT | SONOGRAPHY _ XRAY  ECG  MAMMOGRAPHY
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| Department of Laboratory |

Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number 134484

Gender : MALE k> Invoice Date : 08-01-2022 10:46 AM

‘ . Referred By Dr. : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. : 6391
Print Date : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM
THYROQID HORMONES
T3,T4,TSH (THYROID‘ PROFILE)

!__ Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
| T3 (Total Triiodothyronine) 0.98 ‘ 0.5-1.5 ng/ML ng/ML
' T4 (TotalThyroxine) 9.83 4.60-12.50 pg/dL Hg/dL

TSH (Thyroid Stimulating Hormone) 4.25 0.35 — 5.50 plU/mL HIU/mL
|

Sample Type - Serum ’

Remarks : o

i « * Primary malfunction of the Thyroid gland may result in excessive (hyper) or Low (hypo) release of T3 or T4. In additional, as TSH directly affect thyroid
function, malfunction of Ihe pituitary or the hypothalamus influences the thyroid gland activity. -

[Disease in any portion of the thyroid-piluitary-hypothalamus system may influence the level of T3 and T4 in the blood; in Primary Hypothyroidism, TSH

levels are sianificantly elevated, while in secondary and tertiary hypothyroidism, TSH levels‘may be low. In-addition, in Euthyroid sick syndrome, multiple

Hierstions In serum thyroid lunction test findings have been recagnized.:

x

k'\;i.kaﬁ}ﬁ o DR L

DR. Mani Agarwal
e _ . (MD. (Path.)

z4 AL oGIST ' PAT ST
T&C w #ports is Not Valid For Medico Legal Purposes. * Identification and name of person is not our resposnibility.
_Nompart-of this report should be reproduced for anv purpose * Internret result after cansidering Adge sex effect of dria o




IIEIIEIMII

FULLY compursmssn PATHOLDGYLABORATORY \\\,‘
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_Department
Patient Name : ASHOK KUMAR Sr. Number | : 34484
Gender : MALE Invoice Date : 08-01-2022 10:46 AM
Referred By Dr. : MEDI-WHEEL HEALTH CHECKUP Registration No. : 6391
Print Date : 09-01-2022 11:23 AM

URINE EXAMINATION

URINE COMPLETE
~ Test Name Observed Values | Reference Intervals ] Units

. PHYSICAL
' Quantity b 15 ml

Colour Pale Yellow

Appearance / Transparency A Clear
. Specific Gravity ‘ 1.015 -
' PH 5.50 2 4565
. CHEMICAL
| Reaction Acidic
" Albumin Trace *

Urine Sugar Nil "

MICROSCOPIC . ;

- Red Blood Cells Nil /h.pf
| Pus Cells 3--5 /h.p.f.
| Epithelial Cells 23 ot
' Crystals % Nil Ihpf.
' Casls Nil /h.p.f.

Baclria Nil h.p.f.
[ Others [ h.p.f.
" B Test Name Observed Values Reference Intervals Units
’ URINE SUGAR FASTING Nil
' URINE SUGAR PP Nil
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RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND _<_mD_O>._|_ RESEARCH CENTRE , : Report
B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU

54 | ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / M/ 183 Cms /98 Kg Date: 08-Jan-2022 Technician : VIKASH SIHAG Examined By:

Stage Time Duration Belt Speed Elevation METs Rate % THR BP RPP PVC Comments
(mph) Achieved

Supine 00:08 0:07 00.0 00.0 01.0 130 69 % === 000 00
Standing 01:10 1:02 00.0 00.0 01.0 121 64 % 130/84 157 00
HV 02:12 1:02 00.0 00.0 01.0 130 69 % 130/84 169 00
Warm Up 03:14 1:02 00.0 00.0 01.0 123 65 % 130/84 159 00
ExStart 04:14 1:00 01.0 00.0 01.0 144 | 77 % 134/86 192 00
BRUCE Stage 1 07:14 3:00 01.7 10.0 04.7 150 80 % 138/90 207 00
PeakEx 10:08 2:54 02.5 12.0 07.0 190 101 % 142/92 269 00
Recovery 11:07 1:00 01.1 00.0 01.0 174 93 % 140/88 243 00
Recovery 12:07 2:00 00.0 00.0 01.0 151 80 % 138/86 208 00
Recovery 13:07 3:00 00.0 00.0 01.0 144 77 % 136/86 195 00
Recovery 13:09 3:01 00.0 00.0 01.0 144 77 % 136/86 195 00
Findings :

Exercise Time : 05:54

Max HR Attained : 190 bpm 101% of Target 188

Max BP Attained : (Sys) 142/92

Max WorkLoad Attained : 7 Fair response to induced stress

Test Objective : MEDIWHEEL MEDICAL

Test End Reasons : Test Complete, Heart Rate Acheived
Report :

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers

Doctor : RDMRC



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH Omz.ﬁmm . ) : . @wﬂvrw
B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU Linked Medians Report e

54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg Supine AGHPL
Date: 08 - 01- mom.w 11:54:22 AM METs:01.00 HR:130 Target HR:69% of 188 BP:0/0 PostJ@80mSec ExTime : 00:07 .o.c mph Grade:00.00% 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

e
AN

!

STL (mm)
STS (m "<\me

avl 107 V3
| 0.9

o~

v2 Raw Rhythm | b m .......

I

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH CENTRE

B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU Linked Medians Report _ H#m_m; :
54 /ASHOK KUMAR / 32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg Standing AGHPL

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs:01.00 HR:121 Target HR:64% of 188 BP:130/84 PostJ @80mSec ExTime : 01:09 0.0 mph Grade :00.00% 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

=

|

||

STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)

2.1 | 1.2

V6

avkR . -1.2 V2 m.

V2

(GEM214180403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL mmwmbbh,l CENTRE : i AE

B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU Linked Medians Report
54 / ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg HV AGHPL

Date: Qm - 01-2022 11:54:22 AM METs:01.00 HR:130 Target HR:69% of 188 BP:130/84 PostJ @80mSec ExTime : 02:11 0.0 mph Grade : 00.00 % 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

I

|1

STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)

No
N

14  avl | 10 v3
1.9 { i 1.1

/]

N

avR -1.2 2 08 V6
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V2 Raw Rhythm

e | 1

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH CENTRE ] ; _ \h.,.
B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR; JHUNJHUNU : Linked Medians Report : %\W
54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg Warm Up AGHPL

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs :01.00 HR:123 Target HR : 65% of 188 mv :130/84 Post J @80mSec ExTime : 03:13 0.0 mph Grade :00.00% 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

V3

—

STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)

]

v

avR -0.5
-1.4

g

V2__Raw Rhythm -

I

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH CENTRE
B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU

E:»mu Medians Report

54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg ExStart

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs:01.00 HR:144 TargetHR:76% of 188 BP:134/86 Post.J@60mSec ExTime : 00:00 1.0 mph Grade : 00.00 %

! | 100 avL | |09

STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)

V2 Raw Rhythm

I

V3

AGHPL

25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

| 0.9
3.9

{(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH Omzﬂmm ) :
Linked Medians Report

B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU
54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male /183 Cm / 98 Kg BRUCE:Stage 1(3:00)

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs:04.70 HR:150 TargetHR: Nuww of 188  BP:138/90 PostJ @60mSec ExTime : 03:00

1.7mph Grade : 10.00 %

100 avlL m " ” 00 V3

V2 Raw Rh .»¢<

e

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers




RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH CENTRE 2 ; . . E\M
B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU Linked Medians Report : ¢4
54 /ASHOK KUMAR / 32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm /98 Kg PeakEx AGHPL

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs :07.00 HR:190 Target HR:101% of 188 BP: 142/92 A\uo& J @60mSec ExTime : 05:54 2.5mph Grade:12.00% 25mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

I 03 avl | 04 V3

STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)

0.0

. 0.2 §
10.8

V2 Raw Rhythm

I

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOS .:0 AND MEDICAL ZMmmLZOI CENTRE

B-110 SUBHASH MARG, INDIRA NAGAR, JHUNJHUNU -~ Linked Medians Report
54 /ASHOK KUMAR / 32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg Recovery(1:00)

Date: Qm - 01- 2022 11:54:22 AM METs :01.00 HR:174 Target HR:92% of 188 BP:140/88 PostJ@60mSec ExTime : 05:54 1.1mph Grade:00.00% 25mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV

| i | - . : py!
V ‘ ¢ b ! 57 m<.h " " _ 15 5.. 8.7
STL (mm)
STS (mV/Sec)
4 4.7
::. avF Mm il

mm_e Rhythm

TN

(GEM214190403)(R)Allengers



RAJASTHANI DIAGNOSTIC AND MEDICAL RESEARCH CENTRE . . hﬂw
Linked Medians Report : (3

m..:omcmlbmlghm.p-ZQZ\.Z}QLN&ICZ.\IQZC .
54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg Recovery(2:00) AGHPL

Date: 08 - 01-2022 11:54:22AM  METs:01.00 HR:151 Target HR:80% of 188 BP:138/86 PostJ@60mSec ExTime : 05:54 0.0 mph .manﬁ :00.00% 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV
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54 /ASHOK KUMAR /32 Yrs / Male / 183 Cm / 98 Kg : Recovery(3:00) AGHPL

Date: 08 - 01 - 2022 11:54:22 AM METs:01.00 HR:144 Target HR:76% of 188 BP:136/86 PostJ@60mSec ExTime : 05:54 0.0 mph Grade:00.00% 25 mm/Sec. 1.0 Cm/mV
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